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Code A

From: Williams, David M
Sent: 21 June 2005 14:33

To: i Code A

........................

From: Alan Pickering - Director of Finance, EH & F&G PCTs [mailto:4 Code C
Sent: 20 June 2005 14:15 ‘
To: Williams, David M
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

thanks Dave, very helpful as always - will pass on to the chairman. will revisit the issue i expect closer to
end nov as the end becomes nigh (hopefully) of this operation

----- Original Message-----

From: '
[mailto:¢ Code C
Sent: 20 June 2005 11:43

To: ™" = * *
Cc: Code C

Subjé&ct: RETUP RUCHESTER. Catégory 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

Alan..

| provided the Strategic Health Authority with a full confidential update on 31st
January 2005..

Case papers are with the Crown Prosecution Service who have appointed
Counsel.. those papers currently under review..

Whilst timescales are always difficult to predict (particularly with significant work
being commissioned to evidential medical experts) should investigations
continue at the current rate we will complete the criminal investigation this year.

We have about 80 statements to take to complete the evidence gathering..

Being realistic counsel are not likely to advise whether there is a sufficiency of
evidence to support a criminal prosecution until they have received the totality of
the evidence including all of the responses from Dr BARTON and key
healthcare statements which are scheduled for completion through to November
2005.

Your staff to date have been incredibly co-operative given the difficult nature of
the subject matter.

Regards..

Dave WILLIAMS.
Detective Superintendent.

22/06/2005
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From: A|an Pickering - Dlrector of Fmance, EH & F&G PCTs

[mallto Y.

Sent: 17 June 2005 11:03

To: Williams, David M

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

David,

the chairman Lucy docherty asked me if I had heard any update from hants
police re progress on the inquiry. I have not heard anything since we last
spoke but was under the impression that you were taking a sample of the
most likely cases to DPP around march.

are you able to update me at all on the overall progress and key
actions /timescales, I am aware that interviews with staff have been on
going during the inter regnum,

regards

alan Pickering
Director of finance
East Hampshire and Fareham and Gosport PCTs.s

From:

[mailto: COde C
Sent: 22 November 2004 15: 19
To: alan.p L Code €

Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL
Mr PICKERING..
Alan.. Hope all is well..

Please find attached copy of letter to Simon TANNER ( You will receive something
similar) in respect of the release of further cases from police investigation.

| have attached our draft 'If asked * media statement for your
observations/additions/amendments as necessary..

Please confirm receipt..

Thanks..
Dave WILLIAMS.

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 22 November 2004 15:08

To: 's Code C

Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

22/06/2005
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22/06/2005

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 22 November 2004 15:06

To: 1 Code C H

Subject: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

Dr TANNER..

For your information..On Wednesday 24th November we are looking to release
from police investigation 39 category 2 cases in addition to the previous 19..

58 Category 2's in total..

The family group members will be notified using the same letter format as the
release of September 2004 (you had sight of the letter during our meeting of 22nd
October 2004).

Attached is a proposed 'if asked' media release, for your observations and
additions/suggested amendments as necessary..

Regards..
Dave WILLIAMS.

<<Operation Rochester - more families informed>>

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 22 November 2004 14:12
To:  Williams, David M
Subject: let tanner 060904

<<let tanner 060904.doc>>
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire
Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the
Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.uk
immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.
Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended

recipient.
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may
be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately.
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this -

email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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Code A

From: Williams, David M
Sent: 20 June 2005 11:43
To: ‘Alan Pickering - Director of Finance, EH & F&G PCTs'

Cc: i CodeA

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL
Alan..

| provided the Strategic Health Authority with a full confidential update on 31st January
2005..

Case papers are with the Crown Prosecution Service who have appointed Counsel.. those
papers currently under review..

Whilst timescales are always difficult to predict (particularly with significant work being
commissioned to evidential medical experts) should investigations continue at the current
rate we will complete the criminal investigation this year.

We have about 80 statements to take to complete the evidence gathering..

Being realistic counsel are not likely to advise whether there is a sufficiency of evidence to

support a criminal prosecution until they have received the totality of the evidence including
all of the responses from Dr BARTON and key healthcare statements which are scheduled
for completion through to November 2005.

Your staff to date have been incredibly co-operative given the difficult nature of the subject
matter.

Regards..

Dave WILLIAMS.
Detective Superintendent.

From: Alan Pickering - Director of Finance, EH & F&G PCTs [n Code C
Sent: 17 June 2005 11:03 ‘
To: Williams, David M

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

David,

the chairman Lucy docherty asked me if I had heard any update from hants police re
progress on the inquiry. I have not heard anything since we last spoke but was under
the impression that you were taking a sample of the most likely cases to DPP around
march.

are you able to update me at all on the overall progress and key actions /timescales, I

22/06/2005
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am aware that interviews with staff have been on going during the inter regnum,
regards

alan Pickering
Director of finance
East Hampshire and Fareham and Gosport PCTs.s

From: Code C

[mailto
Sent: 22 November 2004 15:19
To:! ) Code C K

Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL
Mr PICKERING..
Alan.. Hope all is well..

Please find attached copy of letter to Simon TANNER ( You will receive something similar) in
respect of the release of further cases from police investigation.

| have attached our draft 'if asked ' media statement for your
observations/additions/amendments as necessary..

Please confirm receipt..

Thanks..
Dave WILLIAMS.

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 22 November 2004 15:08

To: | Code C !

Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER. Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 22 November 2004 15:06

To: " Code C H

Subject: OP ROCHESTER, Category 2 release 21/10 CONFIDENTIAL

Dr TANNER..

For your information..On Wednesday 24th November we are looking to release from police
investigation 39 category 2 cases in addition to the previous 19..

58 Category 2's in total..

The family group members will be notified using the same letter format as the release of
September 2004 (you had sight of the letter during our meeting of 22nd October 2004).

Attached is a proposed 'if asked' media release, for your observations and additions/suggested

22/06/2005
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amendments as necessary..
Regards..

Dave WILLIAMS.

<<Operation Rochester - more families informed>>

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 22 November 2004 14:12
To: Williams, David M
Subject: let tanner 060904

<<let tanner 060904.doc>>
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may
be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately.
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this

email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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